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On 30th Founder's Day, the New Delhi Institute of Management | Chairman, Dr. R.P. Chadha & VC, Arpit Chadha, I.T.S Dental | The School of Management & Commerce of KRMU, Gurgaon, or- 3 paEgR Q'1_|b‘|\|c||uc'|| ST BRER o >350-00 0000 2 e
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NORTH WESTERN RAILWAY

Open Tender Notice

icy Institute for risk management, risk assessment, strategies,
and training in India & the Indo-Pacific. The new partnership
aims to generate tremendous possibilities for students in the
risk sector. They can even use ARPI certification forimmigration
purposes. This partnership is a perfect fit for students who are
excellent communicators, think out of the box, and question
the status quo - All of which are the qualities of NDIM students.

theories post covid recently. The conference received 80 sub-
missions from India, Malaysia, Nigeria and other countries. Dr
Justin Paul, Editor-in-Chief, Intl. Journal of Consumer Studies &
Professor - the University of Puerto Rico, San Juan, PR, USA and
‘Distinguished Scholar’ with lIM-K as the Academic mentor and
keynote speaker for inaugural session of the conference. Dr Aquil
Busrai, GEQ at Aquil Busrai Consulting was the Chief Guest.

The programme commenced with the inaugural address by
Dr. Hari, Ex-DG, 1.T.S-The Education Group, Prof. Emeritus, .T.S
Centre for Dental Studies & Research & Ex-Chief of Centre for
Dental Edu.& Research,AllMS. He has been conferred Hon-
orary Fellowship of Royal College of Surgeons & Physicians of
Glassgow in 2007 & Honorary Fellowship in Dental Surgery
of Royal College of Surgeons of England in 2012.

NORTHERN RAILWAY

TENDER NOTICE
The Dy, Chief Engineer'Caonst,, Marthern Rallway, Shakurbast, Delbl for and on behalf

AWARD-SRM UNIVERSITY ﬁ;ﬁ:ﬁ:f.dem of India invites e-tender under  Single Packst System for the under n-l'lfﬂl.lﬂl'l ﬂ-tﬂﬂdﬂl‘}

i i 1 [Name of wark and__|Addition & Alleration in FOB al ASAOTI RAILWAY Station | | e behalf of President of India e-
Acing national-level il : ekt Mo : Tenders are invited by the DyCMM/
. . ocation in connection with High Rize of OHE at AsaotiPyala CEONWE. Jadh i N of thatn -
innovation marathon: station and merger of DFCCL Western corridor al Asaoti - dodhpur 1. Name of item .

Channel as per Drawing No. RDSOCGY
DRG2103% item no. 02 2. Approximate
cost of ltems ;| Rs, 2740668/ | Rs,
Twenty Sewven Lakhs Forly Thousands
Six Hundred Sicty Eight Only} 3.
|[Earnest Money to be deposited : Rs.
54810/- (Rs. Fifty Four Thousands Eight
Hundrad Ten Only) 4. Last date and
time for submission of e-tender and
opening of e-tender - 25.11.2022
before 14,25 hrs. 5. Website from e-
tender forms canm be obtained :
wwwireps.gov.in 6. Address of the
NIT issuing office | Office of the Dy
CMMIGED, WWR, Jodhpur- 342001
(Rajasthan) Note : 1. Manual offers are
nof allowed against this tender, and any
such manual offer receved shall be
summarily rejected, 2. Cost of tender
document & EMD online through e-
transfars i.e. through payment gateway

facility on the IREPS ”““"E-agz-nmﬂ

Piaase join us on [ 5 mowRatways (5 NivRakuays_

Yard on Delhl-Palwal section
0 {fowr Manths)

SRM AP students
win 2 Lakh cash
prize Vishal and
Akanksha, students
of SRM University-
AP won the National
level VOIS for Tech
Innovation Marathon
2022, which began
on Oct 14 in Pune.
They received a cash prize of Rs.2 lakhs, along with certifi-
cates and mementoes. Vodafone Idea Foundation & VOIS Con-
necting Dreams Foundation jointly organised the Technology
Marathon-2022 competition to bring out the latent technolog-
ical creativity among engineering students. 560 teams from
all overthe country participated in the competition. Third year
Computer Science Engineering students Vishal Kumar Singh
and Akanksha Patil participated in the competition on behalf of

2. | Completion period of
TR el

Rs. 68,30 Lacs
Rs. 1367%0.00

3. |Approx. Cost of work

4. |Earnest Money
amount (i ba
dapasibed Cnline)

5. [Saketavailability of
tender document on
Railway Wabsite

Last dateTime ol
upload of tandars

Tender documents will be available on IREFS web site
i.e. www.ireps.gowv.in from O4.11.2022 fo 25.11.2022
upla 11:30 his

2511 2022 updo 1130 hrs Tender documents can ba
uploaded by the tenderer on IREPS web site welf
11.11. 2022 t0 25.11 2022

25.11.2022 at 11.30 hours {immediately aller closed of
uploading of tender

CELEBRATION-IMS GHAZIABAD CEREMONY-KCT GRADUATION

IMS Ghaziabad celebrated Deepawali with full fervour and enthu-
siasm recently. The students, faculty and staff joined in the fes-
tivities in a resplendent campus adorned with an array of diyas,
flowers and rangoli. Dr. Urvashi Makkar along with the entire
IMS team, sought growth, prosperity and fame for the institute.
The Institute kick started the unique initiative of "Celebrating
Leaders of tomorrow—Victory Celebrations of the budding
managers of PGDM Batch 2021-23 who brought laurels to
themselves & the Institute by grabbing coveted placements in
elite organizations like Deloitte, Mondelez, Colgate, Bangmetrics
Gateway Distripacks, ANZ Bank, Quadrant Knowledge Solu-

Atotal 2013 graduands which includes 1671 undergraduates B
and 342 postgraduates from the KCT batch of 2021 got their
academic degrees as part of the Graduation ceremony orga- ;
nized in the Kumaraguru Institutions recently. Students received
their BE, BTech, ME, MTech, MBA & MCA degrees as part of the
graduation ceremony held at the college auditoriumin the Ku-
maraguru campus. The graduation ceremony commenced in
three sessions throughout the day. In the first session UG &
PG students from seven department received their degree cer-
tificates. Afternoon session where students from rest of the 6
departments received their degrees. Student from the MBA

Drate & Time for
submission of E-tender
and opening of tendear

&, [Opsning of tendear

25112022 at 11.30 hours (immediately after closed of
uploading of tender,

Tender Notice No: 384-ACS5-C-558

Drate 29102022
2892/22

SERVING CUSTOMERS WITH A SMILE

tions, Piramal Group, Studio Mosaic, Infoedge and many more. | SRM University. and MCA batch received their degrees in the evening session. AN P STEEERT:
BOARD/ WORK NOTICE | CLOSING DATE EMD (APPROX) THE BOARD CER/CONTACT
CORP./AUTH TENDER (TIME) IN RUPEES CORP./AUTH DETAILS/EMAIL
- 1 HARYANA EXTENSION OF 29.10.2022 17.16 LACS haryanatourism.gov.in 9996107464
I ITEIREIUS Olds Jar 3T DEDICATED FREIGHT CORRIDOR CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED BLELEELE  TEy R e R R TOURISM | qITTING ROWS 07.11.2022 eehtcfod@
L eRgr Rt s i 4th Floor, Jeevan Tara Building, CORPORA IN MAIN gmail.com
: ot wTs— 249404 A Government of India (Ministry of Railways) Enterprise Parliamant Streat. New Dalhi-110001 L (CHOUPAL
uHi®: 88 /09 / oo / Va2 / 2017—18(rc) 2419 - 31 FaEY 2022 NOTICE INVITING e-Tander ’
ﬁﬁlﬁ‘ﬂ = 1. Tender No.: HOFinRER Managemanl2022 Name of Work: Reviewing of the 0.A. No. 30119 Dt. 16-03-2022 FARIDABAD.
A N P g SV R wng s ——— existing Hishf.!‘_anagamaanramawnrhin I:?-FI:I:IL.am:ItheD_ewalupment-:-faEufm-are STATE BAHH UF |HDM . 13506/HRY FOR FURTHER INFORMATION KINDLY VISIT: www.haryanaeprocurement.gov.in or www.etenders.hry.nic.in
. . L Sk e Oud S o L - e Tool for calering to day-to-day operational risks. Estimated Cost of Work: Versus Applicant
T T, JUM REd w3 OWHE M & RE WS W] |4 285,800 (Rs. One Grone Two Lakhs Eighty Five Thousand Eight Hundrad Criy) CORPORAL VINEET KEDIA & ORS
el Wil & amam | oA gy e ReeE W AIDRIS-32021 Earnest Money: 2,01 400/~ (Rs. Two Lakhs One Thousand Four Hundred Only) !
fEaia 11 Fvavae, 2021 o) w@ff&e often oo ofdorm (29 16002022 | |Date of Opening oftender: 15.30 hrs. of 21.11.2022 To Respondent verka
®1 uifte fm wan) wen whf ofen & g se-ae Prfes, TE“”E::’”'?I“""E”‘?F ik d:'?’"":'i'”ed'j f::"_ "f"“ “‘EtFE"E' T—i"—"’ﬁ-ﬁ“"-i“ || befendant
. : . WITW, .com. : i ot t bsite. ,
ados, arfiser, qwoeearan, wfifts aeas qfiae, hesiiaiiatasisloieiaiiitiissnritelbta s etanin Bl DI TP ER TS A L e Al THE PUNJAB STATE COOPERATIVE MILK PRODUCERS FEDERATION LTD.
e o = For any further addendumdcarrigandum kirdly visit curwebsite, GGMFin'FM ]
X 11‘.‘“’“”' hidoabuns “T'*. - SR I {”. iy ;”‘“” =0T I ATV R  SCO 153-155, SECTOR 34-A, CHANDIGARH-160022. EPABX NO. 0172-5041812-66 www.verka.coop
angfifal & wwmer # foftn 22 :ri:lii'-i. 2022 HAHAR) Delhi-95
HETHEN SUER 7 FRicPN S 1}"" % 01 AR, 2022 "-’ T 'F _‘!*5' L To > O Punjab State Power Corporation Limited nas | have nstitutad a case for recovery of e Tenders are hereby Invited for the purchase and ﬁuppl:f of following items -
SEHIEC www.psc.uk.gov.in ¥ STSTAE FW e £ WE A @ (Regd. Office.: PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala-147001) E&;qﬁiﬁ#hﬁ;ﬂme“ﬁ:ﬁ;nﬁj & Hame of the Contract Consignes/  [Tender EM.D. m;m & nf:"'l.nl Date & Time Date & Time
T ¥ S gN HEneR 9 Ufda o fF e CIN: U40109PB2010SGC033813; Website: www.pspcl.in Elalty Savaii' O et | INe Work Period/ | Place of Tender | Cost | (Rs.) dn:;.m'n‘ml for Subrmission | for cpening
VO Tuy Sewn) il Mobile No. 96161-10914 ﬂil‘lgﬁfg as II|i'tmhas. Igieﬁgaslﬁus‘wnmtl; E;he | Quantity Opening (Re.) Lol e- !nndu"‘l oledenders | of e-lenders
E-Terg:_r ?h;rt Term |/£an. L«o. 40tQ/P-1(1DEMP-W—1211t9 Cdl?t;a;j 22\'.(13 %éc_)rzg aallstaction of the Takunal that iz not| 11 | Hiring of ||-.1_|_11.:-J 5.8 E‘Immmsm
y. ief Engineer/Headquarter (Procurement Cell- ) nssible o sarve vou in the ordinary wa Road Milk Tankers for . | 22.11.2002
NORTHERN RAILWAY Roopnagar invites E-Tender ID No. 2022_POWER_91821_1 for the work fherefnr&. this Yr?;itiie i g!.f;’l.l hﬁ transportation of mik| 06MNos | Verka Mohall 02.11.2022| o2.11.2022 |
Invitation of tender through E-Tendering (E-Procurement Systems) under thermal operation in the execution of operational jobs of all four} | s4uertisement directing you to make | trom Verka Mohall Dairy | (Annual ,ﬂ“'lﬁ,’, 500/ | 1.000004]  from .o 1o 12:30 PM
Thas Sr. Divisicnal Engireer-1V, Northern Railway, Delhi Division for and on beball of Units of QGSSTP Rupnagar Stage Il and Il round the clock in three shifts appearance in the Tribunal on ' ta sieter Union other| contract) q!J'] u1re 1,00 PM 0900 Pl | Financial Bid|
President of India inviles E-Tender on prescribed form for the following wark and during general duty hours_at GGSSTP Rupnagar as per detailed 0344-2022 3t 10.30 AM. | Unions/Plants within of 2271020-21 3 | “ “ —
1. Cleaning, sanitation and upkeaping of coloniss, Rest houses af scope of \_Nork on lump sum basis. o T : i i F : | aiieids P 5 0 PM
) ake nolice thal in defaull of your | outside Punjab il at 12:30
h e £ : AT For detailed NIT & Tender Specification please refer to https:// i .
ROK-JHI & JHL irn the section of Sr. DERN-IW {MIT 49-W-IV-22-23) X . appearance on the day before the i
i ; ; % 7 eproc.punjab.gov.in from 28.10.2022/05.00 PM onwards. P i, iy Installation, Testing & Technical Bi ﬂ
2. Provision of deainage arrangement of LHS al varnous lewel ; . , . ; | echnical Bi
N Note :- Corrigendum & amendments If any will be published online at| | mentioned, the case will be heard and st mies ;
vame “Wﬂ!k Crossings to prevent water logging under ADEN/JHL o . ' Ly ) commissioning of , 2211102
with its location |:N|T5ﬂ_|‘lll_|\..l_22_2?|, https//eprocpun]abgov|n 'ﬂ-EtE'-rrl"III'IE*iII'I mrﬂbﬁEnE‘E. ) Tharmotoarminag 03.11 Eﬂi’? 21112022 < 0100 PM
o - . RTP-88/22 76155/PbL | Due to angoing Pandemic situation, all el i i IR Y db- &0/ | 200,000 fam wio |
. Providing boundary wall to prevent stress passing & safety on the matters will be taken up through vaching lor Vacuun 1 00 PM 03.00 PM IFH'FIIH:IH Bid|
¥ ¥ aa Al Panas e b I b |
E-E-:t::-nADEN-'HﬂHurrderSr.DEM-I"-.-'-'I:I-LI.(NITES—L"-'—I".--EE-EEI} Video -Eﬂnferem:ing and for that |!|.:T:,I?1J rr,. :-:.-H_ﬁdr it | 2?_.111-..'?1!!2
Approx Goat of work (1) Rs.59.99,245 49 (2) Rs.90,29.909.08 INDIAN RAILWAYS pUrpose:- | VEFRA R L I | RUI0 TN
13) Rs.89.48,667.95 GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (i} All the AdvocatesiLitigants shall| 3. |Mahindra Pick up or P - | Technical Bid
(1) Rs.1,20,000.00 {2) Rs. 1,80,600,00 MINISTRY OF RAILWAYS (RAILWAY BOARD download the "Cisco Webex" application | | equivalent ket 00/ | o5 nopy- |04.11.2022| 17.11.2022 | 18.11.2022
E tM : . ' by 122022 1 | at 12
e {3} Rs.1,79,000.00 No.RS({POL)/58/0501/2/2021 ; New Delhi, Dt.: 3}1.1&2&22 software; 2 | (Capacity 2ton) " O do 1Pj:::|IFI P fron o 2t 1200 P
Date and Tirme of submission Eld'dll'l‘g Start date for work no. Up 1o 1500 hrs ﬂﬂﬂ HIGENDUM Hﬂ.? [".I ang ID amj PESEWI:I[I;I fﬂrfhE ﬂ.ﬂfﬂ [ I odal L.:l-: % than 1-,;\.._“ 30 11 2002 F.DI “.I Tander 19 00 PII-FII &.00 .‘r'lrd iFmI“tI'I Eldl
on 22.11.2022 opaning of T Ter e C T e e hearing qua cases fo be faken by lvaars cled | 22.11. 4022
i praning Aftention B drawn o Tender Notice No, 2022 HSD TG for prociremesnt of High . ¥ | sm.na
of tender and opening of tender g R R Officer-liand R : | t 1200 PM
e-Tender al 15:00 hrs on 06,12 2022 Speed Diesel (HSD) of Ministry of Railways (Raitway Board) is dus for opening | | Hogoualhecovery LIRCer-land Recovery ; LAlnL s
Website particulars, published e-tender naotice Above tender available on 31102022, Fellowing corrigendum to "Tender Clesing date and time" is me_!l' 51".-‘:‘I|! be IZIISI:HE';‘EH_IH the d?"? . | Plastic E-wasie & Scrap Annual Rate verke Fataia | E“?n.::;.;?;d
location ete. complete detalls of tender can be seen an IREPS site |.e hereby authorized: cause list itself at DRT Official Portal i.e. material Py ca ﬂa'? 04.11.2022| 15.11.2022 | _-1 S
and web site where the tender form can be downloaded WA Ireps. gov.in Original Clause Maodified clause d__'_'t-'ﬂwrln- , .*ET'_FEJH II,".] 50,000 from up 1o S U0 M
Mo, 128-Wi260Tender Notice/d9, 508 55-W=IV/22-23 Date - 28.10,2022 28871203 Last date and time for submission of Last date and time for submission of “":l In Eﬂ':.' EI?C"-'.;]E"E]-' EIUE that the .'!I.d'.ﬂ:.'ﬂﬂtﬂ.sul '.'ﬂ".ll!.:i | ¥ fil:: : :':':]. 0300 PM 0300 P | Fmi“mil BMI
Serving Customers With A Smile tender is 31.10,2022 at 14:00 hrs i tersder 10,11.2022 a1 14:00 hrs. Litigants can contact the concamed official g, 17.11.200
&l other terms and conditions of Tender Motice shall remain unchanged. atPh. No, 23748478, ! 2801 ' l at 12:00 PM
oL (5.K. Verma)| | Given under my hand and seal of the| |5 : firing of insulated Oe vear | Vierka Ludhiana Technical Bid |
UJYN Limited Director, Rly. Stores (M) | | Tribunal this the 16th day of March, 2022, | vehicles for supply of wllrllh Dairy 03.11.2027 & | Technical Bid
{An Uttarakhand Govl. Enterprises) 28495/2022 : Railway Board by order of the Tribunal | packad milk and Trash Ph. 0181- - n o Financial Bid | 22.11.2022
H.O. “UJJWAL" Maharani Bagh, G.M.5. Road, Dehradun-24B006 Serving Customers with a Smile : : : |milk products for extension 5903300 500/- | 50,000V fromn 21 11.2022 ' _
Telephones: 0135-2763808,2763508, Fax 0135-2763507 Assistant Registrar, DRT-Il, Delhi s PEGR VR up ta MBI, 1100 am | <" -
CIN Neo. U40101UR2001SGCO25866 Website: www.ujvnl.com |Ludhiana City and| o 529532; & up to 1:00 AM
RO. No. 797 Date: 31.10.2022 NORTHERN RAILWAY | adjoining town Ll . . 1230PM_| |
NOTICE INVITING TENDER OPEN E-TENDER NOTICE 6 i Outsourcing -:l Vanous | . oar Technical Bid |Technical Bidf
Office of the Executive Engineer, PCM(GYVY), Mayapur,| | The St Divisional Engineer-lil, Norihem Raitway, Dethi Division invites E-Tender for "IMPORTANT" | activibes: of city supply | en 03.11.2022| & _ |18.11.202
Haridwar invites sealed & separate tender from interested| | thefollowingwork | despatch dock, siharcion do- 500/~ | 100000 |  trom [ EManciaiBig | at 11:00 AM
bidders. Brief summary of tender is given below:- 1 | Name of work TRR {P} of 13.4Km HNZM-DLI in the section up fo 3 1100y | 17112022 | Financial Big|
z : FSEERP MOLS under ADENMDLS. ' ' ' e - ’ ot |
4. Taricley Motice Reteratine. 2 [ Apprar costatwark aF'.i 1591?5?9 mtn{;ru = one coml | Whilst care Is taken prior to manths 1*u5nlnr | f'?'" ?ﬂi"{
NIT No.- 17/2022-23/EE/PCM(GV)/Mayapur:-M&R Work of | | #|Apprex Sicy i Lakh Sinly Three Thousand Five g ool £ 2
Pathri Power House at Pathri for the year 2022-23. Hundred Seventy Nine & Eighty Four paisa accep’[ance of advemsmg > |Hiring of insulated | Technical Hld Technical Bid
2. Estimated Value of Tenders:- Rs. 24,71,725 63 only. Onily) - . , | vehicies for supply of & | z3.11.2022
3. Date of availability of bid document on website:-| |3|EamestMoneytobedeposited | Rs 234,800 (Rupsas Two Lakh Thirty Four coov. itis not nossible to veri | packed milk and fresh Verka Jalandhar Financial Bid| at 11:00 AM
Ti . P 1 ) 2 |
31.10.2022 from 17:00 Hrs. rousand Eight Hundred Uinky) . . milk products in Dairy N —— 22.11.2022 |Financial Bid|
4. Last Date for Submission of Tender:- 22.11.2022| |4]Costoftenderdocument Rs 0,00/ its contents. The Indian | Jalandhar, Kapurthala| OveYear | _ Ph.No, | 500/- | 50000 (05.11.2022| uplo | After
upto13:00 Hrs. & Dal-:rﬁﬁm-ufsuhnjlumn of 25.11.2022 @ 1500 Hrs o land Shaheed Bhagat ??'iu':nﬁﬁ?a}fi 3:00 PM :'.. alization of
For eligibility criteria and full and further details kindly visit our| | “ﬁﬂ%ﬁ;b'“*‘;ﬂ“ﬁ“'“s“““““ _ | Express (P) Limited cannot be Singh Nagar District 7355601750 | | technical bid
| | 1 Sile pEMICUlErs wneara WWWLIreps._ gov.in . ¥ 1 i
website, The tender can be downloaded from our website i.e. cairciate etalis Gtinder held responsible for such 8. |Backlit Glow Sign| 2000 sqft
hﬁﬁ;{:ﬂuﬂn_l_.ggm_aﬂd tender cost shall be paid at the time of documents can be seen p u Boards (without fitting) Verka Cattle .
submission of the tender. Executive Engineer, PCM (GV)| [7 [ Allocation 29314103 contents. nor for any loss o Non-Lit Flex Boards| 8000 sqft ﬁ“;” Piant, 05.11.2022| 26.11.2022 | 28.11.2022
"AVOID WASTEFUL USE OF ELECTRICITY™ » The tenderer’s must be registered an the Indian Rallway E - Procurement system ! | {without fitting) : H",:I'I';E':E 1004~ | 30,000 from up to al
(IREPS] site e www.ireps_gov.in for paricipating in the e- tender system. : Wall'Shop Paintings BO00D sqft g o 10.00 AM 10.30 AM 0200 P
® Forallterms and conditions please refer tender document. damage lncurred asa reSUH: Of ! : angler ’ R0 Mo's ':."1-5;;:52_&[:'45&
NORTHERN RAILWAY PN irca o WS Sl Pl , transactions with companies | Standees 100 No'& |
& Costoof lender documend and Eamest money will be acceplable through nel p !
OPEN E-TENDER NOTICE banking or payment gataway only, . . En:lmrr shall have to pay required Tender Procassing fee th-ru:nuqh online mode only Le through debit/ credit card fc-r
Invitation of tender through E-Tendering (E-Procurement Systems) | | Mo. No. 128-W/280/eTender Notice/NIT/80/2022-23/W-3 Dated: 31.10.2022 associations or individuals || |getting registered for e-tendering system. EMD should be made only through online mode (&, CreditDebit ¢
The Sr, Divisional Engineer-1V, Northern Rallway, Deshi Division for and on behalf of 289372022 e NEFTHTGS, Intermet Banking. For paricipating in the above e-tender, the parties shall have 1o gel :ha.-*sewe-:;
President of India invites E-Tender on prescribed form for the following wark SERVING CUSTOMERS WITH A SMILE advertISIng In It Newspapers registered with our 8- Tendering portal Le. eproc.punjab.govin and get USER ID and Password well in time. For
1.|Mame of work with its 1. Provision of LHS in place of L-xing no. C-10 atkm . downloading tender through e-tenderdng, process flow, please contact e-Procurement halp desk on given Nos, 0172
AN iﬂﬂ%ﬂi?ﬁ:tﬂiﬂrg ?ﬁgﬁ?ﬁ}_‘h&&;ﬁig or Publications. We therefore 2970263, 2970284 immediately so that process of timely registration and downloading the tender is completed in ime
SHP section In the section of Sr. DEN-IV. (NIT 45- s EAHB H F U H Kl n "A P P E n recommend that readerS by the date of lender opening. For additional details regarding &- tendanng please visit website eproc.punjab.gowvin.
W-I-22-23) e : : Tender processing Fee is Non- Refundable
2. improverment of staff qirs. Inchuding repairing of General public is hereby informed that a girl k C Section-B
besaky Pl amd Geling in the seclicn of ADEMUHL . .
(NIT 51-W-iv-22-23) ;gm_ei_ly Eli!a:t},; D[:“I Late Sh. 5;1?;135"1. S’r"- Make necessary INQUINES | | seatea Tenders are hereby invited on the prescribed Performa for the purchase of following items:-
B2 pEEsE T S0 B - AN g Fepating of , Tugalakabad Institutional Area, New ' ' ) Coniract| Consignes/ |Tender| E.M.D. Date & Last Date | Date & time
nder St baEnrﬁ-lc&r[:mrgT';ztﬂ.ﬁ-lﬁ'ﬂ.czt?-Z:ﬂ R Delhi has been kidnapped since 13.01.2015 before Sendmg dfy monies or ﬁ; "“’“’It::“*“"‘-' Period/ Place Cost | (Rs.) Time &Time | for opening
4. Improvement of Infrastructure at various level in the Jurisdiction of Police Station Dr. entenng |nt0 any agreements Quantity of (Rs.) lor saie of of of Technicall
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